From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
‘Subject:

Hi [
Unfortunately -can not make the date below so -is going to liaise with yoti so we can'get a

_date that is convenient.
Sorry for any inconvenience.

31 July 2013 15:09

RE: St Christopher final check!

Kind regards

----- Origlnal Message-----

"From:
Sent: 25 July 2013 09: 54 -

To: I
Subject: RE: St Christopher final check!

Hi
Yes it's been baking hot so it's been good getting out and about.

"~ As regards the completlon | would suggest Tuesday 6th August at 10. 30(rsh) if that's ok. We have
received the electrical notification for the installation but would remind you that the following items

remain outstandlng for the purposes of completrng the works:

| 1. '. The electric cupboard to the head of the stair should be housed

~ within a fire resistant construction;
2. Please clarify how 30 minute fire resistance has/rs to be maintained
where the air handling plant has penetrated the floor constructron (with par’ucular reference to the

first floor ceiling/second floor junction in the new extension);
3.  The relevant checklist for hearths, fireplaces and flues shouid be
completed by the installer aiong with the pravision of a durable Notlflcatlon plate for mformatlon

purposes;
4. Carbon monoxide detectors should be provrded to those rooms

containing oil, gas or solid fuel heat producing appliances. (Note: the provision of permanent
combustion air may be required to the rooms containing solid fuel fires);
5.  Copies of the relevant commissioning details for new heatmg

appliances should be provided by the installer(s); _
6. Commissioning details for the air handiing units should be prowded

showing compllance with TGD 5 (Means of Ventllatlon) o
7. A drains test is required; '

Kind regards

q Department of the
Environment South Hill | St Helier | Jersey | JEZ 4
t: +44 (0) 1534 R ©: +44 (0) 1534 448461 | e: NN 9oV je

1



P Think of the environrnent...do you need to print this e-mail? |
>The content of this email is without prejudice to a future decision
>made by the Minister for Planning and Environment

----- Criginal Message-----

From:

Sent: 25 July 2013 09:33

To: I

Subject: St Christopher final check!.

I hope you're well and-getting to enjoy some of this lovely sunshine,

With reference to the final check on St Christopher we have completed the items you detailed in
the last letter to me. When wouid be convenient to meet you there please? an meet you
tomorrow or next week; alternatively we can both meet you the fotiowrng week, on Monday 5th or
Tuesday 6th August which would be my preferred optlon

Please advrse when is best for you.

Many thanks,

****************************************************************************

7******************************************

* Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender

and then delete it.
Please treat our information in oonfrdence This oommunicatlon may contain iegal advice which is

- confidential and/or prwrteged It should not be forwarded or copled to anyone else wrthout the prior
permlssmn of the sender. :

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless itis supported by an offroral
~ States of Jersey purchase order form. ‘ _

Content All States |nformat|on systems may be monltored to ensure that they are operatmg
correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined,
in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use.
This email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway

****************************************************************************

******************************************

No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 10.0. 1432 / Virus Database: 3209/6028 Release Date 07/28/13



~ From: I
Sent: : : ebruary 2013 09:25
To: E
Cc: I '
Subject: ' RE: B/2011/0220 - St Christopher, St peter
Attachments: Part J Checklist.PDF ’

Following out meeting yesterday | would confirm that that the following items remain outstanding: -

1. The electric cupboard to the head of the stair should be housed within a fire resistant
construction: 2. Please clarify how 30 minute fire resistance has/is to be maintained where the air -
handling plant has penetrated the floor construction (with particular reference to the first floor
ceiling/second floor junction in the new extension); 3. The relevant checklist for hearths, fireplaces
and flues should be completed by the installer along with the provision of a durable Notification
plate for information purposes; 4. Carbon monoxide detectors should be provided to those rooms
containing oil, gas or solid fuel heat producing appliances. (Note: the provision of permanent”

combustion air may be required to the rooms containing solid fuel .ﬁ_reé); 5. Copies of the relevant
commissioning details for new heating appliances should be provided by the installer(s); 6. -
Commissioning details for the air handling units should be provided showing compliance with TGD
5 (Means of Ventilation); 7. A drains test is required; 8. Notification confirming the electrical work
has been satisfactorily inspected and tested to be submitted to the Department via one of the

Minister's approved Competent Persons schemes. . _ :

i have attached the pro-forma for your information in connection with item 3. If you have any
queries please do not hesitate to contact me. ' :

Reiards_" I ._ R |
_—I_Departmem of the
. "Environment South Hill | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 4US ‘ : _

t: +44 (0) NN | : +44 () 1534 448461 | : I | WwWw.gov.je

P Think' of the environmeﬁt..;do you need to prinf this e-mail? |
>The content of this email is without prejudice to a future decision
>made by the Minister for Planning and Environment

>. .

Sent: 19 February
To: '
Cc: o ' _
Subject; RE: B/2011/0220 - St Christopher, St peter.

That is great, .thénks'- See you next on Monday.

Kind regards



From:
Sent: 19 February 2013 12:11

To:
Subject: RE: B/2011/0220 - St Chrrstopher St peter

Hello-

.| can be up at St Christopher's around 10.30 a.m. on Monday if that's any good 1o yout.

Reiards :

Environment South Hill | St Helier | Jersey | JEZ 4US

-+44 0) IR 44 (0) 1534 448401 | | 90V

P Think of the environment...do you need to prrnt this e- marl’?
>The content of this email is without prejudice to a future decision
>made by the Minister for Planning and Environment

Department of the

From:
Sent: 19 February 2013 11:12

To:
Subject: RE: B/2011/0220 - St Chrlstopher St peter

i

Would it be possrble to meet at St Christopher this I\/Eonday 25th February to run though the frnai
items please? If possible Monday mornrng’? : '
We hope we have rectified everything now.

Many thanks -

From:
Sent. 08 February 2013 16:40

To:
Subject: FW B/2011/0220 - 5t Chrrstopher St peter

Heilo-

With reference to my previous email/correspondence in connection with the above and would be
grateful if you would give me an update as to the resolution of the outstanding matters that have -
been listed. (Please note that having taken further advice, Item 10 may be ignored in this

instance).
I would be grateful if these could be dealt with in the next 28 days to enable me to issue the

completion certlfrcate for the project.

- Many thanks



Department of the

Environment South Hill | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 4US -
t: +44 (0) I | f: 44 (0) 1534 448461 | : NN | v .gov je

P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail? _
>The content of this email is without prejudice to a future decision
>made by the Minister for Planning and Environment

= i ’ ’

>

-----Qriginal Message-----

From:
Sent: 08 October 2012 09: 28

To: NN

Subject B/2011/0220 - St Christopher, St peter

Further to my recent visit please fin attached letter outlining details for outstanding works in.
connection with the above. | do not appear to have -emall address so perhaps you could

forward thls on. Hard coples in the post.

Kind regards

| Department of the

Environment South Hill | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 4US
t: +44 ) I : 44 (0) 1534 448461 |e—|wwwgov1e

P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e- matl’?
>The content of this email is without prejudice to a future decision
>made by the Minister for Planning and Environment

. ****************************************************************************

******************************************

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, ptease reply to the sender

and then delete it.
Please treat our information in confldence This communication may contain legal advice which is

confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior.
permission of the sender. : _

Contract This email does not form any bmdlng agreement unless it is supported by an ofﬁmal
States of Jersey purchase order form. :

Content : All States mformatlon systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating
correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined,
in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use.
This email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

[ORRPRTR TR AR At e e R IR T R R e e T R e s A e e e e e e

******************************************



From: I
Sent: 01 ﬁctober 2012 11.29
To: -

Subject: RE; st christopher

Good mornmg-

Can we arrange to undertake the final mspectlon and drams testlng for the above sometime in the
near future

~ Kind r'egards . " o L e .‘ :
- Department of t!e !nv:lronmen! _ e, |
South Hill | St Helier | Jersey | JE24US L ' .
©t+44(0) f: +44 (0) 1534 448461 f e— WWW, g0v1

Think of the enwronment Jda.you reed to print this e- ma|17
The content of thls emall is thhout prejudlce to a future decision made by the Mlnlster for Ptannlng and Env:ronment

From:

‘Sent: 06 August 2012 10;00
- To: o
_ Subje'ct_: RE: st chr_istopher -

| Eve jUSt returned from hotlday and W[|| be able to carry out a flnal mspectron thls Week sometlme.

(Please note that the above and beiow ground drarnage systems will need testing as part of the
completion inspection and that commissioning certlfzcatron for the MVAC System and any new -

: heatmg mstallatlons will also be required.)

RegardS-

‘Department of the Environment

. South Hill' | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 4US
& +44 (0) 1534 I : +44 (0) 1534 448461 | o[ NEGNGNN' o200

Think of the environment., de you need to print t'nrs e-mail? :
The content of this email is wﬁhaut pre;udtce toa future decision made by the Minister for Plannmg and Environment .

From:
Sent: 01 August 2012 12:12



To:
- Subject: st christopher

Hi [

I hope you are weil?

How would you be fixed please to come and see St Christopher Friday afternaon for, hopefully, the final view??

Many thanis

- Lonsdale Property Lid

3 Villa Rayson | Victoria Avenue | St Lawrence | Jersey JE3 1LU

444 1534 490654 _E lonsdaleproperty.com



From:
- Sent:
To:
Ce: -
Subject:

11 February 2013 10:03 , ;
-?E: B/20.11/0220 - St Christopher, St peter

Thanks_ -We wilt update you this week. |

Kind regards

-—~-—Ortg|nal Message---f- '
From:
Sent: 08 February 2013 16:40 -
~ To:
'_Subject FW: B/201110220 St Chrlstopher St peter

i Hello- )

~ With reference to my prewous emarl/correspondence in connectlon Wlth the above and would be.
grateful if you would give me an. update as to the resolution of the outstanding: matters that have
~ been listed. (Please note that havmg taken further adVJCe Item 10 may be rgnored in thls G '

instance). :
| would be grateful if these could be dealt W|th in the next 28 days to enable me to lssue the ; -

: completlon certlflcate for the prOJect

| M_ani _tha_nks o

Joepartment ofthe

‘Environment South Hill | St Heller | Jersey | JE2- S - | o
t; +44 (O)_f 1. +44 ( 0) 1534 448461 | e: _l’ WWW.gov.je -

P Think of the environment...do. you need to print this e-mail?
>The content of this email is without prejudlce to.a future deC|S|on
>made by the Mlnlsterfor Plannlng and Enwronment :

| From:
- Sent: 08 October 2012 09 28

To: '
Subject B/2011/0220 St Chrlstopher St peter

"Further to my recent wsrt piease fin attached Ietter outllnmg details for ‘outstanding works in
connection with the above. | do not appear to have-emall address 80 perhaps you could -

forward thls on. Hard copres in the post

Kind regards



From: | “ ‘
Sent: 08 Octcber 2012 09:28
]

To:

Subject: B/2011/0220 - St Christopher, St peter : .

Attachments: ' 811833.DOC; (27) Guarding in buildings likely to be used by chﬂdren ‘under 5 years
old. doc . .

Further to my recent visit please fin attached letter outlining details for outstanding works in.
connection with the above. | do not appear to have -emai[ address so-perhaps you could

forward this on. Hard copies in the post..

Ki‘nd reiards

Environment South Hill | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 4US

t: +44 (0) | f: +44 (0) 1534 448461 | : | NI "<~

P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail?
>The content of this email is without prejudice to a future decision
>made by the Minister for Planning and Environment

Department of the |

s



From: . I

Sent: 12 May 2011 10:32

To: .

Subject: : B/2011/0220 - St Christopher, St Peter

776486.D0C (125
KB)

Please find attached amendment scheduie, in conﬁect on with the above. | would be grateful if you
could forward 3 copies of appropriately revised (and hlghllghted) details by 4 June 2011.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

. Regards
Department of the Environment '

South Hill | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 4US
v +44 O I © +44 (0) 1534 448461 | e_l www.qov.je

Think of the ervironment...do you need fo print thm e-mail?
The content of this email is without prejudice to a future decision made by the Minister for F‘lanmng and Environment -



Consulting civil, structural, mechanical and electiical engineers Engineering excellence %

Norman House, ]
La Grande Routa de St. Martin, t 01534 766655 e admin@hartigan.co.uk

St. Saviaur, Jersey JE2 7GR fi 01534 766650 w: www.hartigan.co.uk D
| 39 SEP zw. Jind

SITE VISIT REPORT |

PROJECT St Christopher, St Peter | JOBNO: 8317
TIME/DATE 09:30am - 10:30am, Wednesday 7t September 2011

WEATHER _ Dry/fine

REASON FORVISIT .To discuse garage construction

PEOPLE SEEN . | _ Main Contractor

REMARKS |

+  Works were well underway to the main building and new-build extension. Timber trussed rafters have
been installed over the new extension. [jnoted that the design for these elements should be
submitted for certification. :

« Demolition works had commenced to the south gable of the existing building. This had exposed a .
certain amount of rot to the end of the first floor joists. JJjpoted that these joists should be cut back to

- sound timber when the new works are carried out. It should be noted however the floor design is
dependant on the new and existing joists working together compositely so cutting back should be kept
o a minimum. :

¢ The worls to the garage were discussed. -noted that his preferred method of construction in this

" instance was to remove the concrete beam and replace it with a steel beam sitting on the newly
constructed masonry piers.- recommended that this be concrete cased to provide protection from the

elements. ‘
'« The attached sketch indicates the satisfactory structural sizes. This is to be formalised on a drawing and

certified in due course.
o [ gueried the size of the foundation pads which had been constructed, as the scar in the stab did not

appear to match the foundation size shown on Hartigan's drawings. .noted that the concrete had
been poured beneath the existing slab and agreed to expose the foundations in order that they can be

viewed.

VISIT BY | ' DISTRIBUTION

Technical Director (Civil/Structural)
HARTIGAN

07/09/2011

Hartigan is a registarad business name of

e LW E
@ m D.J. Hertigan and Assoclates Limited.

SORINGy Anglrearing Susaass ciGVTRT CIBSE Director: C.A. Tadier | Company Secretary: C.A. Bradbury (Mis}



Consulting civil, structeral, mechanical and electrical engineers Enginesring excellence &
Morman House,

La Grande Rolte de 5t. Martin, t: 01534 786655 e admin@hartigan.co.uk
5t. Saviour, Jersey JE2 TGR f: 01534 7666500 w: www.hartigan.co.uk

SITE VISIT REPORT

PROJECT St Christopher, St Peter | JOBNO: 8317
TIME/DATE 9:00am, Friday 27t May 2011
WEATHER. ' Sunny
REASON FOR VISIT To check the ground conditions for the fouodations
PEOPLE SEEN _ Main Contractor
" REMARKS |

e The trenches for the foundations were dug and it was seen that they were taken down to the shale to
prowde sufficient bearing capamty

o The location of a proposed column was noted as encroaching into the kitchen. One reason for this
location is to allow a suitable footing to be provided. (Post Visit Note: Having this colum in line with the
new block wall would cause a clash with the existing beam supporting the existing gable end of the
house. This would need further extensive works to remove and replace this existing beam).

e The column in line with the northwest wall in the gym was discussed to see if the beam could bear onto
the wall instead. (Post Visit Note: A check has been carried out on this wall to see if it is sufficient to

support the beam. However it was found that this was not possible and the column fs required).

e The first floor beams over the living and dining room openings were discussed and it was agreed that

the depth of these could be reduced.

VISIT BY | ] DISTRIBUTION

Graduate Engineer (Civil/Structural)
HARTIGAN

02/06/2011

ac& . yel = Hartigar |s 2 registered business name of
@ i oy D)., Hartigan and Associstes Limited,

soaslancy engleweiing LsKess anviormnn CIBSE Directer: C.A. Tadier | Company Secretary: C.A. Bradbury (Mrs)



Consulting civil, structural, mechanical and electrical enginsers
Norman House,

La Grande Route de St. Martin, . 01534.766855 - e admin@hartigan.co.uk
St, Saviour, Jersey JE2 7GR . 01834 766650 w; www.hartigan.co.uk

SITE VISIT REPORT

PROJECT ' | St .Christophef , 5t Peter . S JOB NO: 8317
TIME/DATE 14:45pm - 15:15pm, Thursday 5™ Januvary 2012

| WEATHER | Overcast/dry
REASON FOR VISIT To inspéot remedial works to first and second floors gt the contractor's request
PEOPLE SEENV | -
REMARKS

+ |t was noted-that the new floor joists which had been instailed as grade (C16) timber had been covered
with an 18mm thick plywood boarding which had been glued and screwed to the joists, altowing the

’ ﬂoor to act as a stressed skin floor.

$ s Calculations have been carried out wh|ch show that the floor is satisfactory structurally following these
o remedial works.

s The link secticn of roof between the new extensien and the main house which had been constructed as
a cut tim ber roof was re- mspected

w ® - conﬂrmed that calculations have been carried out on this section of roof which show the cut roof is
' % acceptable structurally.

i ek ALl e il SR wkvtade-

VISIT BY ‘ DISTRIBUTION

Technical Director (Civil/Structural)
HARTIGAN

06/01/2012

Martigan is @ registered business name of

aCe W= :
@ ; X D.). Hartigan and Assaciates Limited.

nt CIBSE Director; C.A. Tadier | Company Secretary: €A, Bradbury (Mrs)

consisancy snyinstaing Lo e peulrunme



Consudting civil, structural, mechanical and electrical engineers Engineering excelience b

Norman House, |

La Grande Route de St. Martin, t 01534 766655 & admin@hértigan..co.uk A
St. Saviour, fersey JE2 TGR £ 01534 7686650 W www.hartigan.co.uk i ' @ '. Y

SITE VISIT REPORT

29 MOV 208

PROJECT St Christopher, St Peter - JOBNO: 8317
TIME/DATE 13:45pm - 13:45pm, Friday 25 November 2011

WEATHER - QOvercast/dry

REASON FOR VISIT o inspect cut reof area at the request of the Building Conirol Officer
PEQPLE SEEN No one

REMARKS

e The junction between the trussed rafter attic section of the new extension and the roof of the main
house has been constructed as a cut timber roof as opposed to the trussed rafter solution specified on -

Hartigan's drawings.

e The rafters were measured and seen to be 170 x 50 rafters at 400mm centres with 170 x 50 collar
ties. The rafters are supported on a combination of Ioad—bearing studwork and timber purlins fabricated

‘from a pair of 225mm x 50 timbers.

o During the visit it was noted that the installation of new 300 x 47 floor joists was proceeding to the first
and second floor. [t was noted however, that the joists were stamped as grade C16 and not C24 which
were specified. If the lower grade timber has been installed it will be necessary to augment them,
possibly through the introduction of steel fiitch plates. :

e The steelwork to the cantilever balcony had been installed unpainted. This shouid be painted to provide
protection from the environment to which it is exposed. The minimal level of paint protection which

should be provided is detailed on Hartigan's drawing 001..

DISTRIBUTION

VISIT BY

Technical Director (Givil/Structural)
HARTIGAN

28/11/2011

Hartigan Js a registered husiness name of

ace $B=
\@ | \1§ D.J. Hartigan and Associates Limited.

CiBSE Birectar; C.A. Tadier | Company Secretary: C.A. Bradbury (Mrs)

CartuitFIC Snpineering hiesness ko



Gonsulting civil, structural, mechanical and electrical engineers : © Engineering excellence &

Norman House, : .
La Grande Route de St. Martin, t: 01534 766655 e admin@hartigan.co.uk —

St. Saviour, Jersey JE2 7GR £ 01534 766650 w: www.hartigan.co.uk

SITE VISIT REPORT

 PROJECT St Christopher, St Peter | JOBNO; 8317
TIME/DATE - 15:00pm - 15:20pm, Monday 17% October 2011
WEATHER © Dry/fine Ly
REASON FOR VISIT To inspect obstruction in foundation excavation at the contractor's request
PEOPLE SEEN - Main Contractor
MARKS

~»  Excavation works were underway for the new foundation to the extended south gable.

« An existing obstruction had been encountered of reinforced concrete construction which is thought to
" be a redundant foundation. :

. -explained that he would rather bridge the concrete than break it out.

» The enclosed sketches detail the ground beam which will be required to bridge the existing foundation.

VISIT BY - - DISTRIBUTION

Technical Director (Civil/Structural)
HARTIGAN

1871072011

a’e o= Hartigan is a registered business name of
@ M D... Hartigan and Associates Limited.

censiltarry wagineulifg DEnze ondroamet CIBSE Diractor; C.A. Tadier | Company Secretary: C.A, Bradbury {Mrs)



Consulting civil, structural, mechanicat and electrical engineers o Engineering excellence ?

Norman House, .
La Grande Route de St. Martin, t 01834766655 e admin@hartigan.co.uk

St. Saviour, Jersey JE2 7GR fi 01534 766650 W www, hartigan.co.uk
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~ Reporton Insbections for Application No. B/2011/0220/
Location: St. Christopher La Vieux Beaumont,,St. Peter

Report produced on the 17/05/2018

. Date Type | Surveyor Result Cost

23/05/2011 Notes _ | Part Satisfactory 0.00

Notes:; Notes: SER certificate J003033 received but relate to a revised scheme for the entrance hali and main :
vestibule/staircase area for which no approval has yet to be granted. Rang engineer's and architect's (| d
B ccoctively) to seek clarification and advise them of "non" status of details for the time being.

23/05/2011 Routine _  Part Satisfactory ©0.00

Notes: Routine: Progress inspection to check works on site. Demofition of front section of living area demaolished with opening -
up of inner entrance hallway suspended with walls removed and acro props in position. Re-roofing works to annex

ostensibly complete. No one on site at time of visit. _ _
050512011 Routine = B Unsatisfactory 0.00

Notes: Routine:' Progress visit to ascertain/clarify existing layout. Noted that partial demolition of existing living room and 1st
floor conservatory and elements of stripping out in pragress. It is unclear if this.constitutes "building work” althoLigh
there was extensive propping of the existing internal first floor hallway structure and opening up of the basement. Wil

liase with agent ‘ .

24/05/2011. Commencement Of Work - West . Satisfactory . 0.00

Notes: Corﬁmendement Of Work. SDR1 sent.

27/05/2011 Notes B ooy 000

Notes: Notes: SER cc_ertiﬁcaté J003048 for extension foundations received and acknowledged by fax.

27/05/2011 Excavation For A Foundatic_ | ‘Satisfactory . 0.00

Notes: Excavation For A Foundation: Excavations for main extension dug min 800-750mm wid strip ra'nging_between 1.0m
adjacent ko main houseto 1.7m to front of pool house into firm clay strata. Footing to be braught up to level using min

500mm of blind before placing reinforcement.

File Note: _ C N s .
Advised site forman,-that works to entrance vestuble have not been approved and that reinforcement that is being

set up should not be concreted until a revised scheme has been submitted and approved

14/06/2011 Concrete Qver;site_- t _ S_atisfactc_)_ry' 000

Notes: Concrete Oversite: Reinforcement to main extension floor slab in positfon (ASQS to top [and bottbm of toe ararngement])’
: 600 x 750 deep ground beam sleeper wall footing with 5No. 25mm bars top and 16mm bars bottem formed on previously

cast foundation with pads taken out to stanchion bases. -

Noted that reinforcemént (252 mesh and 4No. 20mmbars laid diagonally across) to infill section of ﬂoof over basement’
stair in position top mesh yet to be placed. ' .

17/06/2011. Notes B seistcoy 2 000

Notes: Notes: Earlier SER certifcate J0G3033 for revised internat works now accepted and confoirmation faxed to engineers

29/06/2011 Routine ' _ . . Part Satisfactory 000

Notes: Routine: Progress inspection whilst passing. Cavity walling being raised with horizontal dpc's in position satisfactori'fy-.
Formwork for 1st floor shuttering being erected. ‘ : '
Shuttering and reinforcement to new stair in position and appeared satisfactory. ‘

Noted 3no. Pad foundations excavated (2 alongside pool house and 1 centrally to rear waill) with re-bar cages inserted’

as per engineers plan - no notification given! Site foreman not on site at time of visit.

14/07/2011 Routine ] Part Satisfactory | ©0.00

Notes: Routine: Progress inspection. Earlier pad foundations concreted. Main steel floor beams and assoclated columns in
place as per engineers drawing (NB. very substantial steel sections!} along with shuttering and props ready for -
positioning laying of reinforcement. Met owner NN -d builder IMEnd commented that notification of
relevant inspections had been lax. Requested re-visit when 1st floor ready for reinforcement inspection. -

14/07/2011 Routine | " Part Satistactory | 0.00

Page 1




Notes: Routine: Requested by builder to inspact part reinforcement to 1st floor balcony areas. Reinforcemant to rear section as
. engineers details but noted that edge detail to front balcony has been revised as a consequence of the positicning of the
" PEC over the proposed window openings. This had resulted in the drilling of the PFC at 250-300mm c/c 1o allow for the
hottom 12mm re-bars to project through and tie in with the perimeter links. The builder advised me that this had been
agreed with the engineer - informed him that | would verify this upon my retumn to the office.

FILE NOTE
Spoke +o It Hartigans who confirmed that revised details had been discussed and agraed with builder

following "on site"-issues. Requested that revised detail be fprwarded for record purposes.

15/07/2011 Routine : _ Satisfactory - 0.00

thes: Routine - steel to central section of 1st floor extension inspected and apeared as per Engineers drawing.

01/08/2011 Routine _ ~ Satisfactory - 0.00

Notes: Routine: Progreés inspection. Blockwork to 1st floor extension being rai'éed, tray dpc inserted. Noted that internal
blockwork being raised but layout appeared different to approved plans. Block layer informed me that applicant in the -
process of seeking revised planning approval for further forward of extension of property and associated revisions - no

revised details received yet!

07/09/2011 Notes - Unsatisfactory | 0.00

Notes: Notes: Revised SER certificate J003284 received. Detalls include propoSéd extension to existing drawing room and
formation of playroom (2nd storey) in main extension - all of which do not have bya law approval. o

07/09/2011 Notes T Unsatisfacfory | 0.00

Notes: Notes: File Note.-t Riva Architects to enquire status of any proposed revisons to scheme. he informed

me that Riva have had no further involvement and that applicant is progressing certain revisions. .
Spoke to {Builder) who informed me that he thought revisions had been accepted. Advised him that no bye

law approval has been given for these further revisions and that works should not proceed until situation is resolved. -

07/09/2011 Roof . I 43480 Part Satisfactory 0.00

Notes: Roof: Met with I o discuss progress on site and issues in relation to yet further revisions which include the
: roof structure. Revised scheme has received Planning Approval but no bye law application has been received. The roof
has been constructed as per the revision which includes higher ridge and formation of 3No.velux style rooflights to the
rear elevation. Roof has been constructed using attic trusses with wall plate secured to the outer leaf and-is 80%
complete form a carcassing aspect. Advised [JiJthat roof works may progress (as there is unlikely to be too great a
probfem from the proposed revisions) but that other works fro the extension must not proceed until a revised application

has been approved...

05/10/2011 Roof _ : Part Satisfactory © 0.00

Notes: Roof: Progress inspection. Noted that roof has been plasterboarded out but it was unclear what, if any provision has
been made for the provsion of longitudinal bracing and lateral restraint strapping to.gable. _
Rang I to advise that intemnal works to further revised scheme should not have progressed and that | had

been unable to verifiy the roof construction. - _
Noted that existing roof to cloister area has been removed and that new works to this area are imminent - will check to

see if appropriate stuctural details have been submitted.

14/10/2011 Roof ] Unsatisfactory 0.00

Notes: Roof: Plasterboard section alongside gable removed to reveal end truss holted to biockwork. No evdience of lateral
restraint strapping or bracing in the area revealed. Advised builder that truss details have yst to be provided and that

these should be submitted ASAP

1411012011 Excavation For A Foundatic ||| G | Part Satisfactory ~ 000

Notes: Excavation For A Foundation: Excavations for Iivirig room extension (which are subject to a revised application -
B/2011/0816) dug 750mm wide x 900mm deep onto weathered shale strata however, noted existing concrete foundation
present in centre of proposed footings - advised ground workers to contact engineer for clarification how this is to be '

dealt with.

18/10/2011 Routine - Unsatisfactory 0.00

Notes: Routine: Progress inspection to check works in relation to revised plans. Following items noted:
1. 3No. Rooflights smailer than that shown on proposals and may have an effect on room ventilation to play loft.
2. 2 additional rooflights provided to cut roof over stair;
3. 200mm diameter flue liners used for chimneys (larger ones specified on plans); -
4. Noted garage door openings enlarged and the existing reinforced concrete downstand has been cut away.

No one on site to discuss iséues with at time of visit.

' 24/10/2011 Foundation Concrete _ Satisfactory ‘ ' 0.00
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Notes: Foundation Concrete: Reinforcement to drawing room projecting extension in position as per engineers detail with cage
formed,.over_existing concrete footing. :

21/10/2011 Concrete Oversite _ Part Satisfactory 0.00

Notes: Concrete Oversite: A252 mesh being position to floor slab to drawing room - 60% complete advised builders to proceed
but to take phetograph of completed preparation. :

28/11/2011 Notes - I Part Satisfactory 000

Notes: Notes: SER certificate J003481 for roof trusses recaived and acknowledged by fax. Rang Engineers and advised that
cut roof section to valleys not included in design and that further details would be required (this note to be duplicated cn

working file B/2011/0220)

- 25/11/2011 Routine . s Part Satisfactory - 0.00

Notes: Routine: Progress visit. Met _ Projecting extension to front elevation at wall plate level with new floor.joists to
2nd floor just delivered to site. Mentioned that SER details received for attic trusses but not for infill section of roof -
advisad me that engineer would be attending site to review works (including bracing and lateral restraint issues).
Glazing provided to main extension - advised that containment not an issue as low level glazing have balcony sections

abutting them.

10/01/2012 Routine ] Part Satisfactory 000

Notes: Routine: Called on site having received engineers site report of progress on site..

The folowing items were noted: :
1. new 300 x 47 floor have yet to be bolted to existing joists; - ' .
2. It is unclear whether joists have been doubled up to 2nd floor {under dwarf wall partitions;

3. Roof beam? : .
4. Roofinsulation only 50mm Kingspan laid between rafters - unlikely to acheive U-value of 0.2W/m2K;

5. remedial works (bracing etc) yet to be undertaken to attic trusses; :
. 6. The swimming pool enclosure has had a new roof covering (incorporating additional insulation) and is being provided
with a new insulated external render system - advised builder and owner that these works are actually classified as '
building work and are conirolled under the bye laws (Part 11 renovation of thermal elements) - details needed to
- substantiate levels of insulation achieved by maodification. : .

advised builder that | would review files (including revsions) to check on-going status of works..

12/01/2012 Routine B Unsetisfactory - 0.00

Notes: Rou'tine: See email to applicant on file, contents reproduced balow:

I refer to my recent site visit and the review of the associated structural information in refation to the above project and
would take this opportunity to advise you of the following matters for you information/attention:

_ 1. The new 300 x 47mm floor joists to the first and second floor bedrooms (Bed 1 and Bed 6) are in position. Your
engineer has pointed out that a lower grade timber has been utilised but as the 18mm plywood boarding has been glued
and screwed 1o the joists this will act as a stress skin and has been proven by calculation to be acceptable. Copies of
these calculations should be forwarded in due course as part of the SER certification scheme. (It was also noted that the
structural details indicated that these new joists should be bolted to the existing joists at 400mm ¢/c - this has yet to be

undertaken}; :
2. The engineers details indicate that double joists should be provided under the dwarf wals to Bed 6 - these do not

appear to have been provided;
3. The bracing issues to the main attic truss roof have yet to be resolved;
4. Calculations for the cut roof infill over the main stairs _should be forwarded in due course as part of the SER

certification scheme.

| also pointed out tofll that additional roof insulation to Bed 6 and the adjoining en-suite would be necessary to achieve
the appropriate U-value of 0.2 W/m2K. _ - ' B

In addition to the akove structural matters | would also advise you {and- that the recovering of the roof and walls to
the swimming pool area are classed as "building work", requiring permission for bye law purposes. in order to treat this
as a working revision to the plans already approved | would be grateful to receive details of what insulation has been
used to upgrade these elements and whal U-values have been achieved. '

I have copied NI~ to this email for his information but do not have -contact details to do likewise. If you
need any clarification of the above items please do not hesitate to contact me. . : '

Reiéi’ds -
26/01/2012 Notes - T Satisfactory . 0.00
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Notes: Notes: SER certificate J003598 including cut in<fill roof {and other structural queries in relation to brécing and doubling

. up and holting of joists etc) -
{Notes copled from £/2011/0381)

27/01/2012 Routine B Part Satisfactory 0.00

Notes: Routine: Progress inspection foliowing receipt of remedial calculations from éngineer.
Bracing and diaphragm action of decking and plaster boarding to attic trusses accepted;
Skew nailing of old joists to new joists accepted; '

Cales for cut roof received;
Naggins to be provided between new joists to offer support to 2nd ﬂoor partitions - unable to determine this aspect as 1st

'floor ceilings erected; .
Additional insulation provided to new roof to Bed 8 as previously requested.

Also noted that existing steel purlin to main roof has been teft hanging/unsupported by the removal of the gable. The
engineer's details indicate that a 203 x 133 purlin would be used in this location - engineer's confirmation required.

The suspended ceiling to the Family Room has been constructed it is unclearwhether the additional insulation [ the
soffit of the concrete has been provided to avoid cold bridging. Advised -on site that this should be provided to the
dinning area where the ceiling is being prepared for boarding (with no provision of the additional insulation being

evident).

Confirmation of insulation type/thickness and assoicated U-values yet to be receieved where thermal elements to
swimmingpool enclosure have been upgraded. : ‘

01/02/2012 Routine ) ' Part Satisfactory 000

Routine: Requested by _to visit site. Noted insulation provided to the soffit of the structural slab in the main
living room but that this did not extend the 1m either side as approved (nor had any consideration been mads to the rear
balcony area). Advised [Illon site that if this method had been adopted to the area aiready plasterboarded then this

may require further substantiation. _
Details for externally insulated render system received with certification to follow,

010212012 Drarage [ G<NG  Part Satisfactory 0.0

Notes: Drainage: New drainage across front of property laid in in pvc-u pipewérk on chippings to falls. The e'xisting .G isj fobe
replaced with a new back drop |.C. taking the two new connections as indicated on the plans '

23/03/2012 ‘Routine _ Unsatisfactory S 0.00

Notes: Routine: Progress inspection réquested by applicant - see comments below:

Eurther to our recent site meeting in connection with the ahove |'would take this opportunity to confirm the followihg
points: . ) S

Notes:

A new vehicular access has been formed. Where rétaining walls are created and retain more than 1 metre of material
bye law permission is required. f would request that an application is made in this respect along with any supporting
details (such as engineer's site report and SER details etc); .

The guarding to the ground floor extended terraced area was discussed. | would confirm that a 1.1m box hedgs set
approximated 400mm back from the granite face will be considered acceptable in this instance even though the change
in level is approximately 900mm; :

Flashing to chimney to complete;
- Commissioning details will be required for the M&E waorks in due course; '
An outward opening fire door (FD30S) should be provided to the head of the stair serving the basement area in order to

maintain the integiity of the primary escape routes for the upper floors.

Waorks; otherwise, appear to be progressing satisfactorily. If you have any queries regarding the above please do not
hesitate to contact me. i

_ 'Reiards ‘ _ :
22105/2012 Routine B resatistoctoy 0.00

Notes: Routine: Progress inspection whilst passing. Internally works progressing to 2nd and 3rd fix stage. Following items noted
and conveyed to [N o | met when leaving site}:’ _
1. Intumescent strips needed to fire doors on escape routs;
2. Glazing to glazed doors on escape route yet to be provided but will need to be fire resistant;
3. Electric cupboard to head of stair should be in 30min fire resistant enclosure.
4. Handrail to feature stair to be completed and will need to be 960mm above pitch line.
5. Fireplaces to complete and permanent combustion air provision yet to be provided

Externally - works {0 enfrance vestibule continuing with external wall raised by two courses of blockwork and terracing
formed. Guarding yet to be provided to first floor balconies.

01/10/2012 Routine e Unsatisfactory 0.00
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Notes: Routine: Works appear completed but final inspection and drdins test yet to be undertaken. See email copied to I@W
requesting appropriate inspection. ' '

08/10/2012 Completion ] - Unsatisfactory 0.00 -

Notes: Compietion: Completion inspection. See Comp 1 letter which was alse emailed o applfcant - contents befow:

| refer to my recent site visit in connection with the above and | would take this opportunity to advise you of the following
items which require your attention and/or rectification: ‘

1.Doors opening onto the protectad entrance hall and landings should be rated FD20S. This ordinarily requires the
insertion of an intumescent strip to the head, jambs and meeting stiles of those relevant door sets. Several doors need
"easing” to ensure that a positive self closing action is maintained; i
2 The electric cupboard to the head of the stair should be housed within' a fire resistant construction;
3.Please clarify how 30 minute fire resistance has/is to be maintained where the air handling plant has penetrated the
floor construction (with particular reference to the first floor ceiling/second floor junction in the new extension);
4. The relevant checklist for hearths, fireplaces and flues should be completed by the instailer along with the provision
of a durable Notification plate for information purposes; _
5.Carbon monoxide detectors should be provided to those rooms containing oil, gas or solid fuel heat producing
- appliances. (Note: the provision of permanent combustion air may be required to the rooms containing solid fuel fires);
6.Copies of the relevant commissioning datails for new heating appliances should be provided by the installer(s),
7.intemal doors should be undercut to provide 7600mm2 free area to facilitate air transfer between rooms {typically
equivalent to a 10mm gap for a standard 760mm wide door); '
8.Commissioning details for the air handling units should be provided showing compliance with TGD 5 (Means of
Ventilation}; '
9.A drains test is required; .
10.The external guarding to the main balcony area is located on an upstand for which a person can step on. This

effectively reduces the height of the guarding to less than the 1100mm required. | have enclosed our own, internal,
guidance note for the measurement of guardings to assist you in how we determine acceptable measurements for the

guarding (refer to item 3 - Construction of guarding);
11.The hand raif to the external guarding to the master bedroom requires fixing; , :
12.Insulation should be provided to the hot water pipework from the new boilers and unvented hot water systems;

13.Sealing around pipe.and service penetrations to the external envelope require completing;
14 Notification confirming the electrical work has been satisfactorily inspected and tested to be submitted o the

Department via one of the Minister's approved Competent Persons schemes. :

[ would be grateful if these matters could be addressed within next 28 days so that a further final inspection can be made
and the appropriate Completion Certificate issued for the works. In the meantime if you have any queries please do not

hesitate to contact me. - .

08/02/2013 Routne s Part Satisfactory 000

Notes: Routine: Reminder forwarded to applicant regarding outstanding matters. Property remains unoceupied.

25/02/2013 Completion B Usststcoy - 0.00

Notes: Completion: Further site meeting to discuss remaining issues. Following email sent to applicant/builder:

Following out meeting yesterday | would confirm that that the following items remain outstanding:

1. The electric cupboard to the head of the stair-should be housed within a fire resistant construction;

2. Please clarify how 30 minute fire resistance has/is to be maintained where the air handling plant has penetrated the
floor construction (with particular reference to the first floor ceiling/second floor junction in the new extension);

3. The relevant checklist for hearths, fireplaces and flues should be completed by the installer afong with the provision of
a durable Notification plate for information purposes; _

4. Carbon monoxide detectors should be provided to those rooms centaining oil, gas or solid fuel heat producing
appliances. (Note: the provision of permanent combustion air may be required to the rooms containing solid fuel fires),
5. Copies of the relevant commissioning details for new heating appliances should be provided by the installer(s);

6. Commissioning details for the air handling units should be provided shewing compliance with TGD 5 (Means of
Ventilation); ' ‘ :

7. A drains test is required,
8. Notification confirming the electrical work has been satisfactorily inspected and tested to be submitted to the

Department via one of the Minister's approved Competent Persons schemes.

| have attached the pro-forma for your information in connection with item 3. If you have any queries please do not
hesitate to contact me. :

Reiards :
21/06/2013 Notes - Unsatisfactory 0.0

Notes: Notes: Contactad ap_plicant yet again to check.on status of outstanding matters. Some works have been undertaken {but’
not notified or inspected). Building remains unoccupied. :
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12/07/2013 Notes B ooy 0.00

Notes: Notes: Electrical notification received {NICI/2013/6227)

13/08/2013 Drainage _ . Unsatisfactory 0.00

Notes: Drainage: Above ground drainage failed to hoid an air test - further inverstigation required.

13/08/2013 Completion B 2 ot Satisfactory 0.00

Notes: Completion: Meating with to finalise completion items. Items raised on earlier email dated 25
’  July 2013 (saved on |@W) mostly address, however carbon moncxide detector io living room needs repositioning fo be
with 3m of appliance and the commissioning details for the boiler installation are outstanding {along with the re-testing of
1 .

the drains) , :

16/09/2013 Completion I Satisfactory 0.00

Notes: Completion: Outstanding matters have now been addressed works can bee signed off as complete.
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Departrhent of the Environment

- Planning and Building Services

South Hill
St Helier, Jersey, JE2 4US
Tel: +44 (011534 445508

Fax: +44 (0)1534 445528

- 21/06/2013

“ Application Number B/2011/0220/

! 'Appli"cation Address:  St. Christopher, La Vieux Beaumont, St. Peter, JE3 7EZ:
Description of Work: ~ Construct ground floor extension to form living room and

dining room. Construct first floor extension to form new
, : bedroom, ensuite bathrooms and-dressing rooms including
, _terrace. Various external and internal alterafions.

| note from my earlier visit and email that | have not received any confirmation- that the
outstanding matters in connection with eth above have yet to be resolved. In particular these

1.

COMP2

relate to:

The e]ectrlc cupboard to the head of the stair should be housed w;thin a fire
resistant construction; :

Please clarify how 30 minute fire resnstance haslls to be mamtamed where the air

- handling plant has penetrated the floor construction (with particular referénce to
‘the first floor ceiling/second floor junction in the new extension);

The relevant checklist for hearths, fireplaces and flues should be comp!eted by the

" installer along with the provision of a durabie Notification piate for information

purposes;

Carbon monoxide detectors should be provided to those rooms contamlng oil, gas -
or solid fuel heat producing appliances. (Note: the provision of permanent
combustion air may be required to the rooms containing solid fuel flres),

Copies of the relevant commissioning detalls for new heating appllances should
be prowded by the installer(s);

. Commissioning details for the air handlmg units should be provided showing
" compliance with TGD 5 (Means of Ventllat;on),

A drains test is required;

Notification confirming the electrical work has been satisfactorily inSpécted and
tested to be submitted to the Department VIa one of the Mmlster s approved
Com petent Persons schemes. '

Srerene Ofﬁ.cer: _



| must inform you that you are now in breach of the Building Bye-Laws (Jersey) and that if
notification of completion of the above items is not received within the next 28 days the
matter will be passed to the department’s enforcement office to commence enforcement

proceedings without further notice.

' Yours sincerely

tel: 01534
fax: 01534 448461
email:

BCO 1 Page2 of 2



Department of the Environment

Planning and Buﬂdlng Services
South Hill
St Helier, Jersey, JE2 4US
Tel: +44 (0)1534 445508
Fax: +44 (0)1534 445528
o 08/10/2012

* Application Number B/2011/0220/
_ Property Number

Dear Sam

_ Appllcatlon Address: St Christopher, La Vieux Beaumont, St. Peter, JE3 7EZ
'Description of Work:  Construct ground floor extension to form living room and-
' - dining room. Construct first floor extension to form new 7
bedroom, ensuite bathrooms and dressing rooms including
- terrace. Various external and internal alterations.

| refer fo my recent site visit zn conne'ctlon with the above and | would take this
opportunity to advise you of the following items which require your attention and/or
, rectlftcat:on _

1. Doors opemng onto the protected entrance hall and Iandlngs should be
rated FD20S. This ordinarily requires the insertion of an intumescent strlp
to the head, jambs and meetmg stiles of those relevant door sets. Several
doors need “easing” to ensu re that a positive self closmg action is
maintained;

2. The electric cupboard to the head of the stair should be housed within a
~_fire resistant construction;

3. Please clarify how 30 minute fire resistance hasfis to be mamtamed where
" the air handling plant has penetrated the floor construction (with particular
‘reference to the first floor ceiling/second floor junctlon in the new
extension); : :

4. The relevant checkhst for hearths, fireplaces and flues should be
completed by the installer along w:th the provision of a durable Nottﬂcatlon
plate for information purposes; :

5. Carbon monoxide detectors should be provsded to those rooms containing
oil, gas or solid fuel heat producing appliances. (Note: the provision of
permanent combustion air may be required to the rooms containing solld

fuel fires);

6. Copies of the relevant c':ommissioning details for new heating appliances -
should be provided by the installer(s); .

_7. Internal doors should be undercut to provide 7600mm2 free area to
facilitate air transfer between rooms (typlcally equwalent toa 10mm gap
for a standard 760mm wide door);

COMP1



8. Commissioning details for the air handling imits should be provided
showing compliance with TGD 5 (Means of Venttlat:on),

9. A drains test is required;

10.The external guarding to the main balcony area is located on an upstand
‘for which a person can step on. This effectively reduces the height of the
guarding to less than the 1100mm required. | have enclosed our own,
internal, guidance note for the measurement of guardings to assist you in
how we determine acceptable measurements for the guarding (refer to item
3 — Construction of guarding); ‘

11.The hand rail to the external guarding to the master bec!room requires
fixing;

12.Insulation should be prowded to the hot water ptpework from the new
- boilers and unvented hot water systems;

13.Sealing around pipe and service penetratnons to the extemal envelope
require completlng, :

- 14. Notification confirming the electrical work has been satfsfactorlly inspected
and tested to be submitted to the Department via one of the Mmlster s
approved Competent Persons schemes

- I'would be grateful if these matters could be addressed within next 28 days so thata
further final inspection can be made and the appropriate Completion Certificate issued
for the works. In the meantlme If you have any quertes please do not hesitate o contact .
me. :

- Yours sincerely
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| Department of the Environment
Pianning and Building Services

South Hill :

St Heiler, Jersey, JE2 4US
Tel: +44 (0)1534 445508

. Fax: +44 (0)1534 445528

- vear [

08/09/2011

Appllcation Number B/2011/0220/
Property Number 6219

Application Address:

‘Description of Work:

" Censtruct ground floor extension to form living room and |

‘alterations.

St. Christopher, La Vieux Beaumont, St. Peter, JE3 7EZ.

dining room. Construct first floor extension to form new
bedroom, ensuite bathrooms and dressing rooms
including terrace. Varlous external and internal

I note from my recent site inspection that works on site are deviating from the approved
Bye Law plans. | am aware that you have recently received Planning Approval for
further extensions and alterations to your property but as yet | have not received a Bye. .
Law application for the same. .

| would take thts opportunfty to advise cautlon in progressmg any works in relation. to :
these revisions as you will be technically undertaklng “unauthorised works” and
therefore in breach of Bye Laws. : -

In order to avoid further action being taken | would request thaf a rev:sed'apptlcation is
made as soon as possible and that works on the “revised” elements are suspended
until such tlme as Bu;idmg Permit is issued.

I you have any_querles regarding th:s_matter please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

LOWN - _ - :



Department of the Environment
Planning and Building Serwces

South Hill . o tatﬁs W ‘
St Helier, Jersey, JE2 4US o S
Tel: iﬁ(o;rggﬁ 445508 | of J@ s @y

* Fax: +44.(0)1534 445528

P

Bye-law 17 - Certificate of Completion

‘ Bu;ldmg Permzt/Reglstratson Number: B/2011/0220/
Property Number: 6219 _

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:
Construct ground floor extension to form i:vmg room and dmmg room. Construct first floor
extension to form new bedroom, ensuite bathrooms and dressing rooms ;ncludmg terrace '

, Vanous extemal and internal alterations.

WORK CARRIED OUT AT
St Chnstopher La Vleux Beaumont St Peter JE3 7EZ

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BUILDING BYE- LAWS (JERSEY) . '
It is hereby certified that the building works described above have been inspected
‘and so far as the Building Control Surveyor has-been able to ascertain all relevant
- requirements of Parts 1 to 11 of the Building Bye-Laws which were in force at the
- time the Work was undertaken have been satisfied.

Name of Officer:

Signature:

Date: . - 16/09/2013

NOTE: ' ' '
This certificate has been issued for the purposes of the building bye-laws only and

does not relate to any planning permit or plannlng conditions issued in respect of this
S|te -
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